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Burnt Store Road PD&E Study Utility Assessment Package
From Van Buren Parkway to Charlotte County Line FPID: 436928-1-22-01

CROWN CASTLE FIBER



From: Haskett, Danny
To: Winnie Kwong,
Subject: RE: 436928-1: Burnt Store Rd PD&E Study- Initial UAO coordination
Date: Monday, October 19, 2020 10:07:43 AM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png

Winnie,
 
I will try to get to this one today.
 
Danny
 
 
 
DANNY HASKETT
Operations Manager 
T: 786-610-7073 | M: 786-246-7827

CROWN CASTLE FIBER
1601 NW 136th Avenue, Suite A-200, Sunrise, FL 33323
Fiber.CrownCastle.com
 

From: Winnie Kwong, <wkwong@scalarinc.net> 
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 10:05 AM
To: Haskett, Danny <Danny.Haskett@crowncastle.com>
Subject: FW: 436928-1: Burnt Store Rd PD&E Study- Initial UAO coordination
 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
FPN: 436928-1-22-01
Description: Burnt Store Road (CR 765) from Van Buren Parkway to Charlotte County Line PD&E
Study
County: Lee
 
Good morning Danny,
 
I just wanted to give you follow up to Friday’s phone call.  Please help provide the markups or a

letter of no conflict / no facilities no later than October 23rd.  If you have any questions, please feel
free to reach out to me.
 
The files can be found in the link below:
 
Here's a OneDrive link to  436928-1 Burnt Store Road (CR 765) from Van Buren Parkway to
Charlotte County Line PD&E Study.



 
Kind Regards,
 
Winnie Kwong, E.I.

13337 North 56th Street
Tampa, Florida 33617
Ph: (813) 988-1199 Ext. 215
Cell: (561) 568-9676
wkwong@scalarinc.net
 
 
 

From: Winnie Kwong, 
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 11:34 AM
To: tshevche@capecoral.net; Andy.Amendola@CharlotteCountyFL.gov; Maxwell-Newbold, Leonard
<leonard_maxwell-newbold@comcast.com>; russb@broadstar.com; Bray, Joel
<Joel.Bray@fpl.com>; Haskett, Danny <Danny.Haskett@crowncastle.com>;
bruce.bullert@charlottefl.com; Eiverson@pineislandwater.com; ucdinfo@capecoral.net;
Rkirsch@leegov.com; Tom.Bailey@lcec.net; Dreycraft@leegov.com;
ronald.o.smith@centurylink.com; craig.clark@centurylink.com
Cc: Kristin Caruso <kcaruso@scalarinc.net>; Andrews, Steven <Steven.Andrews@dot.state.fl.us>
Subject: 436928-1: Burnt Store Rd PD&E Study- Initial UAO coordination
 
FPN: 436928-1-22-01
Description: Burnt Store Road (CR 765) from Van Buren Parkway to Charlotte County Line PD&E
Study
County: Lee
 
Good morning,
 
Scalar Consulting Group Inc. has been selected to represent the Florida Department of
Transportation in utility coordination between the Department and your agency on the above
referenced project.  
 
In an effort to better coordinate the selection of corridor and typical alternatives for roadway
widening, and their impact on utilities, I am providing for your review the corridor aerial base maps
for the Burnt Store Road PD&E Study. The utilities owned by you may require relocation and/or
adjustment as necessitated by the highway construction.
 
Please mark-up (using the standard FDOT color code) and return one (1) set of aerial maps indicating
the location, size and type, etc., of your existing and any future facilities. The mark-up should also
identify all known EASEMENTS or other lands of ownership rights. I am also requesting you to
provide/prepare a rough cost estimate for relocation of your facilities (per mile basis is acceptable),



indicating the impact you anticipate with your facilities. 
 
Please also advise us in writing on your company letterhead if you do not have any existing or
planned utility installations within the limits of this job.
 
In your correspondence to my office, please refer to the FPN and description as listed above. This
information will need to be returned by October 23, 2020.
 
Thank you for your cooperation. The Department will make sure the information, which you have
furnished, will be considered prior to establishing future corridor(s). Please feel free to contact me
should you have any questions regarding the project or need any additional information.
 
The project file can be found in the link below:
 
Here's a OneDrive link to 436928-1 Burnt Store Road (CR 765) from Van Buren Parkway to Charlotte
County Line PD&E Study.
 
If you have any issues opening the file, please feel free to reach out to me at (813)988-1199 or
through my email at (wkwong@scalarinc.net).
 
Kind Regards,
 
Winnie Kwong

13337 North 56th Street
Tampa, Florida 33617
Ph: (813) 988-1199 Ext. 215
Cell: (561) 568-9676
wkwong@scalarinc.net
 
This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary or legally
privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you
receive this message in error, please immediately delete it and all copies of it from your system,
destroy any hard copies of it and notify the sender. You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose,
distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient.
This email may contain confidential or privileged material. Use or disclosure of it by anyone
other than the recipient is unauthorized. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this
email.



From: Ferguson, Chuck
To: John Czerkawski, E.I.; Kristin Caruso
Cc: Alvarez, Marco; Haskett, Danny; Champlin, Chrys; Viera, Eliacim; Mann, Danny
Subject: 436928-1: Burnt Store Rd PD&E Study- UAO coordination follow-up
Date: Monday, November 28, 2022 3:44:14 PM
Attachments: CROWN CASTLE_COST EST 11.28.22_Burnt Store Rd Study.pdf

Team Scalar,
 
Thanks for taking my call the other day explaining what was needed and I’m truly sorry about the
delay.   Attached is a rough cost of Crown’s proposed facility as it is permitted within Lee County
ROW.   Please feel free to reach out to me with any questions or concerns.
 
Thanks,
 
Chuck Ferguson
Network Construction Manager
M: (570) 872-6637

CROWN CASTLE FIBER
13721 Jetport Commerce Pkwy, Ste 1, Fort Myers, FL 33913
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



ALL FACILITY LOCATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE 
PLEASE CONTACT SUNSHINE ONE CALL AT 1-800-432-4770  
OR CROWN CASTLE FIBER NETWORK OPERATIONS CENTER 
AT 1-866-553-4237 48 HOURS PRIOR TO DIGGING NEAR 
CROWN CASTLE FIBER FACILITIES. 

By Danny Haskett at 11:42 am, Oct 19, 2020
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